








 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Tuesday, September 04, 2018 1:00 PM 

Agenda Items Approved at 9/4/18 - BoCC Meeting 

9-4-18 Final Agenda.pdf 

The below consent agenda items were approved by the Board of County Commissioners on September 4, 2018. The 

agenda is attached for your records. 

Please proceed accordingly. 

19 B180005MRH 

21 PB180485KLC 

26 PB180453JJB 

27 PB180249RJD 

28 CN180110DLK 

29 CN160311- STA #1 

C7624 

30 B180256GWT 

31 CN140526 STA #11 

C7118 

32 B180244GWT 

33 SS180202 M KP 

Thank you, 

Procurement Management 

1500 Monroe Street, 4th 

Floor Fort Myers, FL 33901 

Award Contract for Delivery Services for 

Lee County Library System 

Approve Piggy back for Purchase of 

Computer Equip., Peripherals and Services 

Approve Piggyback for Consulting Services 

Contract for Solid Waste Programs 

Approve Piggyback for Purchase of 

Propane for Transit 

Award Contract for Colonial Blvd. 

Alternatives Analysis Study 

Approve Construction Inspection of 

Gunnery Rd. and 8th Street SW 

Approve Contract for Methanol for Fiesta 

Village Wastewater Reclamation Facility 

Approve STA for Pine Ridge Force Main 

Replacement 

Award Contract for Electric Motor Repair 

and Replacement Services for Lee County 

Utilities 

Approve Purchase of Fiber Network for 

Utilities from Centurylink 
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